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[CAUTION] This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click any links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.
Hi Luke,
 
Yes, the BlackGold PowerBraid hose has a two-wire reinforcement, which is very similar to the G2XH hose.
 
Thanks,
 
Briana
 
FP Technical Support
Fluid Power Application Engineering
 

 
Gates
330 Inverness Drive South
Englewood, CO 80112 USA
d: 
e: 
Gates.com
 
 
 
From: Luke Wisniewski > 
Sent: Wednesday, July 10, 2024 12:53 PM
To: FP Product Application Support < >
Subject: RE: Gates General Inquiry - Luke

 
                                             

Hi Briana,
 
Thank you for your response and information. The owner has since replaced the hose with a Gates 8PB4300 Back Gold® PowerBraid™ 3670-0803 Hydraulic Hose -
0.50 in ID, 0.82 in OD, 4300 psi Working Pressure, 17200 psi burst pressure. Which appears to be comparable to the Global G2XH -2 wire braid? Do you agree?
 
I look forward to your reply.
 
Thanks again for all your help and assistance.
 
Best Regards,
 
Luke Wisniewski
 
Sr. Marine Investigator
Office of Marine Safety
National Transportation Safety Board
490 L’Enfant Plaza East, S.W.
Washington, DC 20594
Office: 
Cell: 

 
From: FP Product Application Support  
Sent: Wednesday, July 10, 2024 1:00 PM
To: Luke Wisniewski 
Subject: RE: Gates General Inquiry - Luke

 
[CAUTION] This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click any links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.
Hi Luke,
 
Thank you for that information. Since this hose was in service for 3 ½ years, we believe that the hose assembly ruptured because of movement causing the
hose assembly to fatigue over time. The highlighted portion below is unsupported allowing for the hose to move. Below are some suggestions we came up
with.
 

1. Clamp (P-clip) the current hose to provide support so it helps movement fatigue (not sure if this is possible?)
2. Shorten the length of the hose and add in 90 degree fittings and adapters to try to reroute the hose assembly (pages 55 and 56 of Safe Hydraulics

brochure goes over hose assembly routing tips)
3. Use a different hose that has a two braid reinforcement instead of one braid reinforcement that G1 hose has (options screenshotted below, G2XH,

M4K)



 

 



 
Thanks,
 
Briana
 
FP Technical Support
Fluid Power Application Engineering
 

 
Gates
330 Inverness Drive South
Englewood, CO 80112 USA
d: +
e: 
Gates.com
 
 
 
From: Luke Wisniewski <  
Sent: Wednesday, July 10, 2024 9:44 AM
To: FP Product Application Support 
Subject: RE: Gates General Inquiry - Luke

 
                                      

 

Hi Briana,
 
Please find below responses to your questions are in blue text.
 
1.           What is the application pressure? Working pressure was approximately 1,000 psi Are there any pressure spikes? None reported. Max pressure of the
steering gear pump was 2,000 psi.
2.           Does the hose have any movement when in operation? Unknown
3.           How long has this hose been in service/how long did it last before rupturing? Approximately 3.5 years.
4.           Based on the photo of similar configuration, was this ruptured hose also bent right after the fitting/coupling?  Yes, the photograph below shows the
replaced hydraulic hose (same length and configuration) with the ruptured location from the previous hose circled. The ruptured hose was removed by the
operator. No photographs were taken of the ruptured hosed in place after the incident.  



 
 
Best Regards,
 
Luke Wisniewski
 
Sr. Marine Investigator
Office of Marine Safety
National Transportation Safety Board
490 L’Enfant Plaza East, S.W.
Washington, DC 20594
Office: 
Cell: 
Fax: 

 
 
 
From: FP Product Application Support  
Sent: Wednesday, July 10, 2024 10:53 AM
To: Luke Wisniewski 
Subject: RE: Gates General Inquiry - Luke

 
[CAUTION] This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click any links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.
Hi Luke,
 
I wanted to speak with the rest of my team on their thoughts on this hose failure before emailing back with suggestions. Below are some questions we came
up with. We just wanted to know some more information before we give suggestions/recommendations.
 

1. What is the application pressure? Are there any pressure spikes?
2. Does the hose have any movement when in operation?
3. How long has this hose been in service/how long did it last before rupturing?
4. Based on the photo of similar configuration, was this ruptured hose also bent right after the fitting/coupling?

 
Thanks,
 
Briana
 
FP Technical Support
Fluid Power Application Engineering
 

 
Gates
330 Inverness Drive South
Englewood, CO 80112 USA
d: + 
e:
Gates.com
 
 
 
From: Luke Wisniewski < > 



Sent: Tuesday, July 9, 2024 2:38 PM
To: FP Product Application Support >
Subject: RE: Gates General Inquiry - Luke

 
                                  

 

Hi Briana,
 
Thank you for the SAFE HYDRAULICS manual from February 2022 on helpful suggestions / recommendations on design, installation, maintenance and other
activities involving hose
assemblies in hydraulic systems.
 
The 1/2“ hose in question, was on a hydraulic steering pump assembly onboard a towing vessel.  Specs on the hose was: Gates 8G1 spiraled reinforcement
hydraulic hose with four layers (plies) with the following markings/specifications: 1/2" (12.5 mm) Gates (manufacture) 8G1 (model /name) wire braid hose with a
minimum work pressure of 16.0 MPa ( 2325 PSI), minimum burst pressure 9,300 PSI, ISO 1436,  1SN R1ATS / EN853 1SN / SAE 100R1AT, Flame Resistant MSHA
2G-11C, AM100718, 1577, -40F to 212F, meets ISO 15540 / ISO 15541, Engineering in USA Made in Mexico, 01:23:59.  AM – Mexico 10 – October, 07 – Day, 2018 -
Year
 

 
The ruptured hose was configured similar to the below photograph of the replacement hose. The hose burst was near the coupling, approximately facing the 1
o’clock position.
 

 
Additionally photographs of the damage hose are attached. I currently do not possess the specs on the crimp OD or fitting other than what is show in the
photographs.
 
Request your assistance to identify what you (the manufacture) believe caused this hydraulic hose the rupture and what lessons learned a technician or operator
can take away from this type of failure.
 
Thank you again for your assistance. I look forward to your reply.
 
 
Best Regards,
 
Luke Wisniewski
 
Sr. Marine Investigator








